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From: H 

Sent: 3/18/2012 3:44:18 PM +00:00 

To: Justin Cooper 

cc: Bryan M. 

Subject: Re: 

Thanks again, I'm back in business, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Justin Cooper 
Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 11 :04 AM 
To: H 
Su bject: Re: 

Good 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

Oscar Flores 

the lack of shake or noise is just an preference on there or because if its in hand sometimes they just come in 

On Mar 18, 2012, at 11:00 AM, H wrote: 

> Its on berry 
> 
> 
> ..... Original Message ..... 
> From: Justin Cooper 
> Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 10:58 AM 
> To: H 
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> Subject: Re: 
> 
> sorry just to be clear you got this on your ipad but not your berry 
> 
> On Mar 18, 2012, at 10:57 AM, H wrote: 
> 
> > Received but wlo BB noting it had come thru w a signal or notation. 
» 
> > ..... Original Message ..... 
> > From: Justin Cooper 
> > Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 10:55 AM 
»To: H 
» Subject: 
» 
» Test 10:55:44 AM 
> 

._------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: 
CC: ,----"'-_-'---__ .,--------1 

Date: Sun, 18 Mar 2012 11:44:18 ·0400 
Subject: Re: 

Oscar Flores 
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